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File Ref.: 01-0130-217-72

Dear Mr. Lyons:

It has come to our attention that the above-
referenced well was recently plugged by your principal.
However, a Commission-approved plugging program was never
sought, as required by Order No. R-5031, and our Artesia
District Office was never notified. A field inspection
has revealed that this well is not properly plugged in
accordance with Commission requirements, and it must
therefore be re-plugged.

We hereby make demand on your company as surety to
resolve this matter by plugging the well in accordance with
a Commission-approved plugging program.

Very truly yours,

(Ms.) LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel

LT/dr

cc: Charles M. Goad
James K. Kirk
Bill Gressett



